
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF WASHBURN         

119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 

P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 

Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING              Monday, February 12, 2024 City Hall 4:30PM  

▪ Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures   
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

Monday, February 12, 2024 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM 
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the proceedings by utilizing 

a computer or smart phone and using the link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89860753853?pwd=ZW9UYU1LRTJ3S2hwU3RacTlhYnF4Zz09   or by calling 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free) 

and entering Webinar ID: 898 6075 3853 with passcode 021224 as opposed to being present for the meeting.   
 

The Council may elect to go into Closed Session for a portion of the meeting pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 

19.85(1) (c) for personnel matters specifically the City Administrator evaluation following which the Council may 

reconvene back into Open Session to take any action necessary on the closed session items. 

 

AGENDA   

▪ Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

▪ Approval of Minutes – City Council – January 8, 2024 

▪ Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 

▪ Public Comment 

▪ Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments 

o Report from Beautification Committee 

▪ Public Hearing, Discussion & Action on Bayfield Street Special Assessments for Sewer; AND TAB 1 

   Discussion & Action on Preliminary Resolution 24-005 for Special Assessments for Omaha Street 

 for Water   

▪ Presentation on Goose Control Services Provided by the USDA – David Ruid, District Supervisor/ TAB 2 

Certified Wildlife Biologist 

▪ Discussion & Action On TIF Funding Request for Lost Apostle Brewery Project TAB 3 

▪ Discussion & Action on Location for Proposed for Bike Park TAB 4 

▪ Discussion & Action on Goals and Objectives for 2024 TAB 5 

▪ Discussion & Action on Placement of Temporary Weight Limits and Restriction of parking on  TAB 6  

Phase 1 Bayfield Street Project Detour Route 

▪ Discussion & Action on Approval of Change Order with Jakes Excavating & Landscaping LLC for     TAB 7 

Private Lead Service Line Replacements and Associated Restoration Work on Bayfield Street Phase 1 

▪ Discussion & Action on Structure Moving Route/Permit from 738 E. Memorial Park Drive –  TAB 8  

Bakobii, LLC, Petitioner  

▪ Discussion & Action on Street Closures Request (Harbor View Dr., Holman Lakeview Dr., S. 6th        TAB 9 

Ave W., and Lake Dr.) for Bike Across the Bay on February 18, 2024 – North Coast Cycling  

Association, Petitioner              

▪ Closed Session 

o Personnel Matters – Evaluation of the City Administrator   

▪ Adjourn  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89860753853?pwd=ZW9UYU1LRTJ3S2hwU3RacTlhYnF4Zz09


January 8, 2024   CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM    Washburn City Hall & Remote Video Conferencing  
 
City Council Members:  
Present, in-person:  Tom Neimes, Jared Trimbo, John Hopkins, Mary McGrath,   
    Jennifer Maziasz, Dave Anderson 
Present, remote:  Tracey Snyder 

 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present, in-person: City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, Asst. City Administrator       

Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max Lindsey, Public Works Director 
Gerry Schuette, Ambulance Director Jeff Bellile 

Present, remote:  Mayor Mary D. Motiff 
 
Absent:    none 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:33pm by Mayor Motiff. Roll call attendance depicted 
seven (7) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council 
recognized.   

Approval of Minutes – City Council of December 11, 2023 - A motion was made by Neimes to 
approve the December 11, 2023 minutes of the City Council, second by Trimbo.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Approval of Expenditures – A motion was made by Neimes to approve the monthly expenditures, 
second by McGrath.  Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – Linda Barnes, 5 W 3rd St., spoke against opening all of the City streets to ATV & 
snowmobile traffic.  Expressing concerns for safety, noise, air pollution; and how this would improve 
the quality of life. 
 

Kristy Jensch, 410 E 5th Ave., spoke against opening City streets to snowmobiles and disagreement to 
opening streets to ATV traffic.  She started that children walk, bike, and play in the streets, and in the 
winter the snow berms are so big its hard to see snowmobiles.   
 

Bob Mackreth, 500 Woodland Dr., expressed concern about the six (6) oak trees at Hillside Park that 
were taken down at the request of the tennis association.  He further expressed concern about the City 
working with one user group, when a park has multiple users.  Regarding improvements to the tennis 
courts, he said that it must be done right and done responsibly with all stakeholders. 
 

Doug Ament, 212 W Pine St., spoke in support of a Bike Park with the potential of it becoming a 
central park; and that the Omaha property being a lawn is not progress.  He continued that the City 
needs to charge more for Air BNB’s because they are losing money, and that solar panels should be 
placed on the marina building, to support clean energy and that Legion Park should be sold. 
 

Irene Blakely, 803 3rd Ave. E, spoke against snowmobiles on City Streets, stating that many streets 
down have sidewalks and that many of the City’s streets are quite charming and that this would change 
with the loud noise.   
 

Ruth Hulstrom, 303 E 7th St., spoke in support of a Bike Park, that it would be a great enhancement to 
the City, and great for skills development for kids and adults. 
 

Dave Ullman, Ashland, spoke in support of a Bike Park and that it would help with mountain biking 
skills development and would be one more reason to come to Washburn and support the local 
businesses. 
 



Harper Hollis-Heidenreich, Ashland, spoke in support of a Bike Park and that it would encourage kids 
to get on a bike and to have a place to hang with friends. 
 

Axel Swan, Town of Washburn, spoke in support of a Bike Park, that it would be a place to develop 
skills and hang with friends. 
 

Dustin Long, 1402 N. Castle Dr., spoke in support of a Bike Park, that it would be a positive investment 
in the community, as well as intergenerational with youth, middle-aged & older users. 
 

Charmaine Swan, Town of Washburn, member of the Bike Park Steering Committee, shared a handout 
with Council explaining the process so far and working the IMBA on the best locations for a bike park. 
 

Tommy Cogger, Town of Washburn, spoke in support of a Bike Park, that it would be a great addition 
to the community, builds a healthy option for recreation and will increase tourism. 
 

Carla Bremner, 204 Pumphouse Rd., spoke in support of a Bike Park and said that Council should 
reconsider ATV/Snowmobile traffic in the City. 
 

Ann Christensen, 812 N Bratley Dr., spoke against opening streets to ATV/Snowmobile traffic with 
concerns that the year-round noise will affect the quality of life. 
 

Elizabeth Lexau, 618 E Bayfield St., spoke against opening streets to ATV/Snowmobile traffic with 
concerns of increase safety risks and decrease in quality of life, damage to the streets and that along 
some streets they could be difficult to see. 
 

Mike Weispfenning, 22 E 5th St., spoke in support of a Bike Park, specifically at the lakeshore location, 
and that it would keep and attract young people to the area. 
 

Kate Miller, 221 Washington Ave., spoke against ATV/Snowmobile traffic on City streets, and spoke 
in favor of a Bike Park. 
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments - The Mayor made no proclamations or 
appointments and invited the Beautification Committee Chair to give an update. 
 
• Report from Beautification Committee - Karen Novachek, Chair of the ad-hoc Beautification 

Committee, provided an update to Council. The community survey is open and online and accepting 
responses to January 19th.  Two community meetings will be held in March to go over the results of 
the survey for improvements to Bayfield St.   

 
Discussion & Action on Ordinance #24-001 Amendment #3 to the Zoning Map Changing Tax ID 
32756 from R-2 to R-6 - Irene Blakely, Petitioner – McGrath moved to approve Ordinance 24-001; 
seconded by Neimes.  Discussion occurred regarding impacts to zoning and adjacent landowners.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Public Hearing, Discussion & Action on Resolution #24-002 Vacating the Unopened Triton Avenue 
between Grandview Boulevard and Sunrise Avenue – Darren and Tera Miller, Petitioners – 
McGrath moved to open Public Hearing, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.  No public 
comments were received.  McGrath moved to close Public Hearing, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Snyder moved to approve Resolution 24-002; seconded by Anderson.  Maziasz, noting 
that Triton Ave. is part of a proposed Linear Park, asked the Millers their reason for building in that 
location.  Darren Miller answered that they would like to build a garage next to Grandview Blvd., their 
street access, and near their house.  He then suggested that Highland Ave. could be used for this park.  
Discussion occurred.  Maziasz expressed concern of unintended consequences when decisions are 
made without considering future needs.  Snyder stated that the Kluver added that the area was platted 
not to the way that development has occurred.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 



Discussion & Action on Recommendation to Refer to Parks Committee Request to Update Plans 
Related to Linear Park in the Sunrise/Sunset Avenues to Triton/Highland Avenues Area –
Discussion occurred regarding updating park plans for the linear park and when.  McGrath moved to 
update plans when the Comprehensive Plan needs updating again, seconded by Snyder.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discussion on Conceptual Ordinance to Open City Streets to Snowmobiles like what is Proposed 
for ATVs/UTVs – The Mayor began discussion stating the purpose to allow street use would be for 
residents to have access the trail from their homes and to get gas or access businesses.  Discussion 
occurred.  Attorney Lindsey stated that last month Council opened all streets to ATV/UTV traffic.  Kluver 
clarified that that ordinance had not yet been published because of the request to add snowmobiles.  
Lindsey added that changes to ATVs/UTVs were off the table, it could not come back to Council until 
after the April election. Discussion continued.  The Mayor called for a consensus which was to keep the 
current rules for snowmobiles as is and in place.  Snyder requested a new discussion regarding 
ATVs/UTVs after the April election.  
 
Discussion & Action on Consideration of Future Planning for Bike Park – Snyder moved to support 
the concept of a Bike Park in the City at either proposed location, seconded by McGrath.  McGrath 
commented that with the workload currently on City staff that she would expect the bike group to be 
engaged with future planning.  Maziasz added that the Parks Committee is seeking support for the 
concept of a Bike Park, but in learning the lessons from the Dog Park, by sending this back to the Parks 
Committee without a solid location discussion could just go round-and -round and waste time and energy.  
And if Council is not ok with the concept or the two proposed locations, then there was no need moving 
forward.  Charmaine Swan, bike park steering committee, added that a location would be needed for the 
next steps in moving forward with planning.  Discussion occurred, including the site locations.  Motion 
carried five (5) to one (1), Hopkins voting nay, Neimes abstaining.  Anderson moved that Council 
maintain all future actions, decision and site selection with the Bike Park, seconded by McGrath.  Maziasz 
commented that the Parks Committee makes recommendations to Council, and after a site selection is 
made, the Parks Committee can play a role in further planning.  Hopkins added that there were issues 
involved with both locations.  Kellie Pederson, bike park steering committee, added that a site selection 
was needed before IMBA could complete the current scope of work.  Discussion continued.  Anderson 
withdrew his motion.  It was determined to bring the decision of site location back to Council at the 
February meeting. 
 
Discussion & Action on Recommendation to Discontinue Cable Television Service in 
Campgrounds – McGrath moved to discontinue cable tv service in the campgrounds, seconded by 
Neimes.  Maziasz stated that the Park Committee was in favor of discontinuing cable service.  Discussion 
occurred, including the increased costs.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Ambulance Department Switching to an Emergency Medical Responder 
Service – McGrath moved to approve the Ambulance Department switching to an Emergency Medical 
Responder Service, seconded by Neimes.  Ambulance Director Bellile answered questions of the Council 
and the reasons to move to an EMR service.  These being calls are still being missed because two EMT’s 
are not always available in the evening/weekend hours.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution #24-003 For Preliminary Special Assessments for Bayfield 
Street Water and Sewer – McGrath moved to approve Resolution 24-003, seconded by Neimes.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution #24-004 Repealing Exemption of Downtown Area from Scenic 
Byway Program – Trimbo moved to approve Resolution 24-004, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Revisions to Social Media Policy – McGrath moved to approve revisions to 
the Social Media Policy, seconded by Snyder.  Discussion occurred.  Motion carried unanimously.   



 
Discussion & Action on Resolution #24-001 Combining Wards into a Single Polling Place for 2024 
Elections – McGrath moved to approve Resolution 24-001, seconded by Anderson.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 8:05pm. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
  
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Members Tom Neimes, and Mary McGrath reviewed monthly expenditure vouchers. 



1 



CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

CITY OF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

� From: Scott J. Kluver� Administrator

715-373-6160

715-373-6161
FAX 715-373-6148 

Re: Public Hearing on Special Assessments and Approval of Engineering Report AND Approval of 
Preliminary Special Assessment Resolution for Omaha Street Properties 

Date: February 2, 2024 

At the last meeting, a preliminary resolution was passed on levying special assessments on two properties 
along Phase 1 of the Bayfield Street Project. The Council should first hold a public hearing, and I am 
anticipating the affected parties to be in attendance. After the public hearing, and obtaining any comments 
from the property owners, I recommend that the Council approve the engineering report. As part of this, the 
Council can lay out the proposed terms of the special assessments. Final costs would not be known until the 
project is complete, but the property owners would have the option to pay the special assessment up front, or 
in installments. Absent any additional comments from the property owners, I would recommend a 
maximum of five installments at the same interest rate that the City will end up paying on its loan for the 
sewer work. 

In addition to this, you will also find a preliminary resolution to specially assess properties on Omaha Street, 
in this case for water. In my review of the Phase 1 Bayfield Street Project, I missed these two properties 
which are included in the add-alternates that were also approved with the work to be done. There are two 
properties that currently are not served by water but would be by the completion of the project. You will 
find the draft engineering report enclosed for this as well. If you approve this resolution, a public hearing 
would be set for the March meeting. Notice will be sent to these properties about this proposed action. 

Please let me know if you have questions on either of these items. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 







s 

z 

_____ ___, 

W PINE STREET 

I 

- l --- --1 _l 
r-

1 

BAYFIELD STREET WATER AND SEWER 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

WASHBURN, WISCONSIN 

-7 r 

NORTH 

L 













_j 

l 

l_l _ _L 
W BAYFIELD STREET 

l 

-I

WISCONSIN STREET 

l l � 1 - -1
OMAHA STREET WATER MAIN 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

WASHBURN, WISCONSIN 

ffi 
NORTH 

I 
l 

__ j 

l 

s: 

z 

r 

' 

I 

I 
L 











Education 

DON'T FEED WATERFOWL 

Feeding waterfowl is a popular activity for many people, but it 

is a significant cause of high urban bird populations. Consider 

implementing a "No waterfowl feeding" ordinance or policy. 

Congregating wildlife by hand feeding can be unhealthy nutri

tionally for geese and more easily spread disease through wa

terfowl populations. ·Feeding also disrupts natural patterns and 

concentrates waterfowl which can have a decoy effect. attract

ing more birds to the location. 

Urban Wildlife Damage 

Abatement and Contr-ol Grant 

UWDAC grants are available from the DNR to any town, city, 

village, county or tribal government in an "urban area." Grant 

funding is available to help urban areas develop wildlife plans 

and/or to implement specific damage abatement and/or con

trol measures for white-tailed deer and/or Canada geese. 

A statewide total of $25,000 is available annually. This program 

provides 50 percent project reimbursement up to a maximum 

of $5,000 ($10,000 total project cost). Advance payments of 

50 percent (not to exceed $2500) of the grant award can be 

requested at the time the grant agreement is signed. 

http://dnr.wl.gov/orf!/caer/cfa/LR/Urbanwildlife/grants.htmJ 

For Further Information 

If you have any questions regarding Canada 
goose monogement, please contact your region's 

USDA Wildlife Services district office for more

information. 

Northern District: 

USDA APHIS Wildlife Services 

PO Box 1064 

Rhinelander, WI 54501 

(800) 228-1368 

Southern District 

USDA APHIS Wildlife Services 

120 I Storbeck Drive 

Waupun,W153963 

(800) 433-0663 

This publication was made possible by the WDNR and the 
USDA. 

This publication can be made available in alternate format upon 
request. Please call ( 608) 264-6036 for information. 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Re- �
� sources provides equal opportunity in its 

employment, programs, services, and functions � � � 
under an Affirmative Action Plan. If you have v� 
any questions, please write to Equal Opportu- -==i,=...;!:-• 
nity Office, Department of Interior, 

/JC� Washington, D.C. 20240. 
.--.,�-

Resident 

Canada Goose 

Management in 

Wisconsin 

l .... 
,.·• •1·• • I 

1•• :,.,• I fl 

PUB WM-474-2007 USDA 

�
=----=































CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI 54891 

CnYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: Scott J. Kluver, Administrator 

Re: Bike Park Location Discussion 

Date: January 30, 2024 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

At the last meeting, the Council decided that it would make a decision on the location of a conceptual bike 

park at the February meeting in order to continue planning purposes. The two locations are the lakefront 
area along Holman Lakeview Drive and the area referred to as the Omaha property. No doubt people have 
strong opinions about the possibility of a bike park at either location. From my perspective, it boils down to 
either utilizing or preserving as is a section of the City's lakefront, and/or converting the last large section of 
City-owned land available for taxable development into a bike park and community centerpiece or keeping 
the land available for taxable development. 

Please let me know if there is any specific information you are looking for in order to assist you with this 
discussion. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 





















Memo 1731 Goals Objectives 2024 -January 19. 2024-Page 4 

4. Parks seasonal reservations, cable box maintenance, pavilion rentals, special event reservations.

5. Maintain cemetery records, schedule burials, sell lots.

6. Maintain special assessments and provide special assessment/utility review for property sales.

7. Complete review and renewal of municipal insurance for all city property and equipment.

8. Conduct staff reviews and address personnel matters as they present themselves.

9. Conduct seasonal hiring and staff supervision (ice rinks, campgrounds, public works).

10. Complete payroll every two weeks, quarterly reports, year end reports, issuance ofW-2s and 1099s.

11. Administer employee benefit programs for full and part-time employees, and LOSA program for Fire

andEMTs.

12. Complete general accounting, pay bills, receipt funds, transfers between two dozen funds, complete

multiple reports, and prepare materials for auditing processes.

13. Receipt first property tax payments and settle with other taxing jurisdictions.

14. Conduct quarterly utility billing for water, sewer, storm sewer, refuse. Receipt funds, send late notices,

disconnect notices, complete various reports and audit requirements.

15. Manage contracts for attorney, assessor, refuse, engineering services and other projects.

16. Staff, prepare materials, and take minutes for Council, Plan Commission, Harbor Commission, Parks

Committee, and Personnel/Finance Committees. Follow up on actions taken. Also coordinate annual

Board of Review and Joint Review Board meetings.

17. Maintain website and Facebook pages, issue press releases, public hearing notices, and other materials

as necessary for public education.

18. Prepare the annual budget for all major funds.

19. Administer various grants (internal and external) and prepare required reports.

20. Facilitate ambulance billing.

21. Facilitate Room Tax collection and distribution

22. Advise Council on legislative matters and make policy recommendations.

23. Maintain records and answer public records requests.

24. Answer phone, e-mail, and in-person inquiries on all issues above and then some.

4 



















349.15 Authority to modify weight limitations and classify highways. 

(1) The limitations on size and weight imposed by ch. 348 are lawful throughout the state and local
authorities may not alter such limitations except as otherwise provided in this chapter.

(2) The county highway committee with respect to the county trunk highway system and the local authorities
with respect to highways maintained by them may designate all or parts of such highways to be class "B"
highways for the purpose of putting into effect the weight limitations set forth in s. 348.16, except that no
portion of any such highway which is a state trunk highway or connecting highway may be so designated.

(3) Any city of the first class may, with respect to the streets of such city, by ordinance increase the maximum
weight limitations specified in ss. 348.15 and 348.16.

History: 1977 c. 29 s. 1654 (3). 
The police power under this section need not be based on the condition of the roadbed, but may be exercised to promote the general 

welfare of the public. 66 Atty. Gen. 110. 

349.16 Authority to impose special or seasonal weight limitations. 

( 1) The officer in charge of maintenance in case of highways maintained by a town, city or village, the county
highway commissioner or county highway committee in the case of highways maintained by the county
and the department in the case of highways maintained by the state may:

(a) Impose special weight limitations on any such highway or portion thereof which, because of weakness of
the roadbed due to deterioration or climatic conditions or other special or temporary condition, would
likely be seriously damaged or destroyed in the absence of such special limitations; 

(b) Impose special weight limitations on bridges or culverts when in its judgment such bridge or culvert cannot
safely sustain the maximum weights permitted by statute;

( c) Order the owner or operator of any vehicle being operated on a highway to suspend operation if in its
judgment such vehicle is causing or likely to cause injury to such highway or is visibly injuring the
permanence thereof or the public investment therein, except when s. 84.20 is applicable or when the 
vehicle is being operated pursuant to a contract which provides that the governmental unit will be 
reimbursed for any damage done to the highway. Traffic officers also may order suspension of operation 
under the circumstances and subject to the limitations stated in this paragraph. 

(2) Imposition of the special weight limitations authorized by sub. (1) (a) shall be done by erecting signs on or
along the highway on which it is desired to impose the limitation sufficient to give reasonable notice that
a special weight limitation is in effect and the nature of that limitation. Imposition of the special weight
limitations authorized by sub. (1) (b) shall be done by erecting signs before each end of the bridge or
culvert to which the weight limitation applies sufficient to give reasonable notice that a special weight
limitation is in effect and the nature of that limitation. All weight limitation signs and their erection shall
comply with the rules of the department and shall be standard throughout the state.

(3) 
(a) The authority in charge of the maintenance of the highway may exempt vehicles carrying certain

commodities specified by the authority or which are used to perform certain services specified by the
authority from the special weight limitations which are imposed under sub. (1) (a), or may set different 
weight limitations than those imposed under sub. (1) (a) for vehicles carrying those commodities or which 
are used to perform those services, if the exemption or limitation is reasonable and necessary to promote 
the public health, safety, and welfare. 

(b) The authority in charge of the maintenance of the highway shall exempt from the special or seasonal weight
limitations imposed under sub. (1) (a) a vehicle that is used to transport material pumped from a septic or
holding tank if, because of health concerns, material needs to be removed from a septic or holding tank 
within 24 hours after the vehicle owner or operator is notified and if the vehicle is operated for the 
purpose of emptying the septic or holding tank and disposing of its contents and is operated on a route 
that minimizes travel on highways subject to weight limitations imposed under sub. (1) (a). Within 72 
hours after operating a vehicle that transported material pumped from a septic or holding tank and that 
exceeded special or seasonal weight limitations as authorized by this paragraph, the owner or operator of 

knolan
Highlight












































	Agenda
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9



